
 
 
 

December 16, 2024 COTW/Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
 

 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  

B. *Approval of Agenda for the December 16, 2024 COTW/Regular Board Meeting 

C. Presentations 
1. Student Recognitions 
2. Board Member Recognitions 

D. Superintendent’s Report 
1. District Update 

*********************************Break***************************************** 

E. Hearing of School District Patrons 
Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes.  If you did 
not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

F. MASB Presentation 

G. Bond Update 

H. Department Updates 
 

I. ** Consent Agenda  
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time.  
 

1. Budget Report 
2. Quarterly Budget Update 
3. Payment Registers 
4. Bid Award Recommendations 
5. Purchases 
6. Overtime Report 
7. Summary of Investments 
8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder 
10. Employment Recommendations 
11. Student Travel Requests 
12. November 18, 2024 COTW/Regular Meeting Minutes 

J. Business Office  
1. *Recommendation for Kitchen Equipment Purchase – Double Ovens 

K. Support Services 
1. *Bus Purchase Recommendation 

L. Other Matters 
1. Policy Committee Report 
2. *Resolution to Authorize Internal Service Fund Deposits 

M. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

N. Board Member Comments 

O. *Adjournment  



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT   SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

I.1.
Initiator: Kathy Konon  

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Budget Report 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other    _______________________ 

Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure overview by fund for the 2024-2025 
fiscal year, showing the original total budgeted expenditures, actual expenditures month-to-
date, year-to-date encumbrances, and the remaining balance in each category as of the current 
month. 

Current Status: 
Attached is the Budget Report as of November 30, 2024. 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Budget Report as presented.  

KK/jh 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


12/05/24  13.28.34                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  11/30   FISCAL PERIOD 05   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         1

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 12/05/24      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

11 GENERAL FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                  29,471,896.00    3,258,984.95    8,835,141.28   16,595,597.83    4,041,156.89   13.71 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                         14,524,027.00    1,592,551.40    4,789,899.17    8,490,706.76    1,243,421.07    8.56 %
 113 High School                             20,641,207.00    2,282,419.34    6,475,229.54   11,797,900.02    2,368,077.44   11.47 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    283,188.00             .00      104,837.21             .00      178,350.79   62.97 %
 122 Special Education                       11,024,423.00    1,316,195.91    3,284,879.22    5,670,085.34    2,069,458.44   18.77 %
 125 Compensatory Education                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                  2,946,198.00      288,785.84      876,900.34    1,300,837.57      768,460.09   26.08 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                   290,833.00       36,848.10      103,135.78        2,100.00      185,597.22   63.81 %
 212 Guidance Services                        1,451,351.00      329,142.71      922,161.21    1,714,676.62    1,185,486.83-  81.68-%
 213 Health Services                            318,084.00       94,836.51      241,611.37      263,662.14      187,189.51-  58.84-%
 214 Psychological Services                     918,802.00      104,224.29      273,517.92      542,670.04      102,614.04   11.16 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                1,521,526.00      185,827.73      478,566.64    1,036,912.92        6,046.44     .39 %
 216 Social Work Services                     1,568,192.00      165,983.30      433,968.24      921,219.34      213,004.42   13.58 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         570,851.00       51,789.18      139,451.44      287,779.58      143,619.98   25.15 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                 1,209,515.00      155,202.01      359,029.80       88,324.22      762,160.98   63.01 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                    2,027,605.00      180,310.38      560,766.15      873,652.21      593,186.64   29.25 %
 222 Educational Media Service                1,008,629.00      121,024.29      311,209.97      112,256.52      585,162.51   58.01 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                  1,450,562.00      198,649.01      657,052.88      808,700.56       15,191.44-   1.04-%
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                  121,588.00       16,164.91       53,198.26       52,434.09       15,955.65   13.12 %
 231 Board of Education                         191,710.00       53,884.50      194,102.68        1,476.50        3,869.18-   2.01-%
 232 Executive Admin                            668,377.00       71,840.05      596,240.66      427,847.97      355,711.63-  53.22-%
 241 Office of Principal                      8,526,842.00    1,076,944.61    3,334,337.11    3,519,677.35    1,672,827.54   19.61 %
 252 Fiscal Services                          1,509,928.00      169,335.49      786,613.93      606,627.36      116,686.71    7.72 %
 257 Internal Services                            3,000.00             .00        1,477.58             .00        1,522.42   50.74 %
 259 Other Business Services                     62,200.00          756.95        6,870.87             .00       55,329.13   88.95 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                 11,814,963.00    1,206,520.31    4,584,644.27      719,757.02    6,510,561.71   55.10 %
 266 Security Services                          303,183.00       37,549.31      123,036.11      133,778.90       46,367.99   15.29 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                     6,731,646.00      744,238.02    2,236,364.47      853,272.68    3,642,008.85   54.10 %
 282 Communication Services                     131,917.00       17,066.29       50,718.41       61,732.50       19,466.09   14.75 %
 283 Staff Services                           1,590,051.00      153,784.22      620,525.89      450,953.61      518,571.50   32.61 %
 284 Support Services Tech                    2,289,330.00      191,680.27      971,482.10      740,778.56      577,069.34   25.20 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           555,320.00       23,257.41      378,997.51       60,110.67      116,211.82   20.92 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

11 GENERAL FUND                    * TOTAL  125,726,944.00   14,125,797.29   42,785,968.01   58,135,528.88   24,805,447.11   19.72 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND

 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 266 Security Services                           10,000.00             .00          350.23             .00        9,649.77   96.49 %
 293 Athletic Activities                      2,712,759.00      464,905.40    1,157,410.34      282,237.94    1,273,110.72   46.93 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND                   * TOTAL    2,722,759.00      464,905.40    1,157,760.57      282,237.94    1,282,760.49   47.11 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                     472,802.00       46,478.79      115,788.70      243,306.53      113,706.77   24.04 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                                   .00        2,432.22        2,432.22             .00        2,432.22-    .00 %



12/05/24  13.28.34                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  11/30   FISCAL PERIOD 05   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         2

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 12/05/24      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 113 High School                                       .00        6,979.53        6,979.53             .00        6,979.53-    .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                 917,918.00      178,481.11      381,561.50        2,991.80      533,364.70   58.10 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   3,513,888.00      361,701.71      855,376.91      935,096.21    1,723,414.88   49.04 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     83,100.00             .00             .00             .00       83,100.00  100.00 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                        184,763.00       21,744.99       50,243.79       66,679.70       67,839.51   36.71 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    152,042.00          560.00       15,250.38             .00      136,791.62   89.96 %
 212 Guidance Services                        1,659,356.00       16,782.39      148,552.48       97,032.15    1,413,771.37   85.20 %
 213 Health Services                             92,500.00             .00             .00             .00       92,500.00  100.00 %
 216 Social Work Services                       871,541.00       68,195.46      177,864.10      393,908.33      299,768.57   34.39 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                   387,353.00             .00             .00             .00      387,353.00  100.00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      809,988.00       14,035.58       50,354.05       82,127.54      677,506.41   83.64 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                       470.00             .00           98.67             .00          371.33   79.00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    344,516.00       47,631.54      168,528.06      200,426.35       24,438.41-   7.09-%
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                     12,309.00             .00             .00             .00       12,309.00  100.00 %
 249 Other School Admin                         558,504.00             .00             .00             .00      558,504.00  100.00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             17,000.00        2,277.13        8,404.27       10,661.02        2,065.29-  12.14-%
 257 Internal Services                              783.00             .00             .00             .00          783.00  100.00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      3,600.00             .00        1,516.78             .00        2,083.22   57.86 %
 266 Security Services                           32,008.00        5,101.64        3,431.67             .00       28,576.33   89.27 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        25,332.00             .00             .00             .00       25,332.00  100.00 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         1,600.00             .00             .00             .00        1,600.00  100.00 %
 282 Communication Services                         450.00             .00             .00             .00          450.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                               1,175.00             .00          616.25             .00          558.75   47.55 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            67,265.00       11,061.29       35,307.05        1,050.00       30,907.95   45.94 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                    12,128.00           76.85        4,504.47             .00        7,623.53   62.85 %
 331 Community Activities                        19,843.00             .00        1,458.56             .00       18,384.44   92.64 %
 452 Site Improvement Services                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 453 Architectur & Eng Servs                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                   13,644.00             .00             .00             .00       13,644.00  100.00 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND                * TOTAL   10,255,878.00      783,540.23    2,028,269.44    2,033,279.63    6,194,328.93   60.39 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS

 111 Elementary Instruction                     112,707.00       12,185.67       12,393.67             .00      100,313.33   89.00 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                             68,218.00        2,762.96        2,762.96             .00       65,455.04   95.94 %
 113 High School                                       .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                  67,512.00             .00             .00             .00       67,512.00  100.00 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    439,366.00             .00      105,234.01             .00      334,131.99   76.04 %
 122 Special Education                        2,248,814.00      218,798.20      577,438.31    1,226,687.74      444,687.95   19.77 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   1,270,776.00       58,637.22      216,160.81      276,274.20      778,340.99   61.24 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     98,460.00       14,274.03       27,339.63             .00       71,120.37   72.23 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                         82,903.00       11,468.30       25,272.23       59,530.64        1,899.87-   2.29-%
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    109,925.00       11,933.07       33,710.84       66,679.70        9,534.46    8.67 %
 212 Guidance Services                           51,481.00        5,595.55       11,017.79             .00       40,463.21   78.59 %
 213 Health Services                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 214 Psychological Services                      40,359.00       14,151.35       31,476.19             .00        8,882.81   22.00 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 216 Social Work Services                       117,530.00       11,323.61       29,339.63       64,833.91       23,356.46   19.87 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         581,993.00       65,026.60      164,090.06      375,142.31       42,760.63    7.34 %



12/05/24  13.28.34                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  11/30   FISCAL PERIOD 05   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         3

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 12/05/24      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      878,087.00       64,793.46      187,913.68      313,866.24      376,307.08   42.85 %
 222 Educational Media Service                    5,747.00             .00             .00             .00        5,747.00  100.00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    165,730.00       17,273.40       46,912.51       97,250.87       21,566.62   13.01 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                      3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00  100.00 %
 231 Board of Education                           2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00  100.00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                                   .00             .00             .02-            .00             .02     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 266 Security Services                            8,767.00        1,910.15        3,867.80             .00        4,899.20   55.88 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        64,129.00             .00             .00             .00       64,129.00  100.00 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         3,801.00             .00             .00             .00        3,801.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                                 260.00          390.00          390.00             .00          130.00-  50.00-%
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00      355,445.85             .00      355,445.85-    .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            70,840.00             .00             .00             .00       70,840.00  100.00 %
 331 Community Activities                       184,052.00        4,942.74       10,858.34       22,670.11      150,523.55   81.78 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                      8,667.00             .00             .00             .00        8,667.00  100.00 %
 361 Welfare Activities                          13,114.00        1,173.30        4,070.15             .00        9,043.85   68.96 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                      81,300.00        2,510.00        3,417.98          167.64       77,714.38   95.58 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS                  * TOTAL    6,780,038.00      519,149.61    1,849,112.42    2,503,103.36    2,427,822.22   35.80 %

25 CAFETERIA

 252 Fiscal Services                             66,486.00        8,593.08       33,881.43       39,069.75        6,465.18-   9.72-%
 259 Other Business Services                     15,180.00        4,034.21       17,882.64             .00        2,702.64-  17.80-%
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     58,145.00        3,220.92       20,060.21             .00       38,084.79   65.49 %
 291 Pupil Activities                             4,163.00             .00             .00             .00        4,163.00  100.00 %
 297 Food Services                            6,206,909.00      575,897.42    2,495,937.79      283,259.89    3,427,711.32   55.22 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                    200,000.00             .00             .00             .00      200,000.00  100.00 %

25 CAFETERIA                       * TOTAL    6,550,883.00      591,745.63    2,567,762.07      322,329.64    3,660,791.29   55.88 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND

 259 Other Business Services                     50,100.00        4,165.21       21,602.10             .00       28,497.90   56.88 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      1,802.00             .00             .00             .00        1,802.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                                 300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00  100.00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                   314,440.00       30,123.19      159,072.25        3,187.50      152,180.25   48.39 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    870,307.00      153,849.77      340,844.54             .00      529,462.46   60.83 %
 391 Other Community Services                   190,963.00             .00      189,176.51             .00        1,786.49     .93 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND        * TOTAL    1,427,912.00      188,138.17      710,695.40        3,187.50      714,029.10   50.00 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND

 118 Pre-school                                 412,594.00       73,558.20      166,678.93             .00      245,915.07   59.60 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     67,847.00       10,497.86       36,115.62        2,991.53       28,739.85   42.35 %



12/05/24  13.28.34                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  11/30   FISCAL PERIOD 05   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         4

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 12/05/24      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 311 Community Serv Direction                     6,600.00          133.63          898.96             .00        5,701.04   86.37 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    508,437.00       64,474.97      254,419.67      109,705.36      144,311.97   28.38 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND                  * TOTAL      995,478.00      148,664.66      458,113.18      112,696.89      424,667.93   42.65 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS

 296 Oth Stu/Schl Activity Exp                         .00        5,700.00        5,700.00             .00        5,700.00-    .00 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS   * TOTAL             .00        5,700.00        5,700.00             .00        5,700.00-    .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 639 fund modification                                 .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00    1,164,920.77             .00    1,164,920.77-    .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER                   * TOTAL             .00             .00    1,164,920.77             .00    1,164,920.77-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00      416,184.69             .00      416,184.69-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00      416,184.69             .00      416,184.69-    .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00      926,875.00             .00      926,875.00-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00      926,875.00             .00      926,875.00-    .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS Series 1

 271 Pupil Trans Services                              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 452 Site Improvement Services                         .00    3,618,233.26    3,618,233.26             .00    3,618,233.26-    .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00    3,618,233.26-   3,618,233.26-            .00    3,618,233.26     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS Series 1       * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %



12/05/24  13.28.34                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  11/30   FISCAL PERIOD 05   YEAR 2025       WORKING                   PAGE         5

ORIGINAL          ACTUAL          ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES      REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE    AS OF 12/05/24      BALANCE   UNEXPEND

46 BLD & SITE 2008

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                      322.00             .00             .00             .00          322.00  100.00 %
 639 fund modification                                 .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008                 * TOTAL          322.00             .00             .00             .00          322.00  100.00 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %
 646 FUND MOD-2008 BLDG&SITE                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE     * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND

 298 Oth Priv Purpose Trust Ex                         .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND                * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00     .00 %

** GRAND TOTALS  154,460,214.00   16,827,640.99   54,071,361.55   63,392,363.84   36,996,488.61   23.95 %
 *BUDGET # O  Original Budget                 6/24/2024 ORIGINAL



Keith Howell 
  SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

Hilary E. Dubay Amelia A. Servial Sharon L. Ross Terri M. Spencer Mary L. Hilton Adam D. Lipski Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

I.2.
Initiator: Kathy Konon  

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Quarterly Budget Update 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other    _______________________ 

Background: 
The purpose of the Comparative Statement is to compare current year-to-date revenues 
and expenditures with those of the prior year. It also displays the current year’s Board-
approved budget alongside the year-to-date projected budget. 

Current Status: 
The quarterly budget update as of September 30, 2024 is attached. 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Quarterly Budget as presented. 

KK/jh 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Overview of the General Fund Comparative Statement 

As of September 30, 2024 

The attached comparative statement provides a quarterly snapshot of district resource 

expenditures, comparing actual spending to both the budgeted amounts and to expenditures 

from the prior fiscal year (FY24). 

Revenue 

Total revenue for the three-month period ending September 30th was $14,734,557. The 

majority of the revenue is the local tax collections.  Local revenue hais dependent on the timing 

of tax collections. State revenue for fiscal 2025 begins in October. The county millage was 

broken out separately from other financing sources to distinguish this revenue. Other financing 

sources for Special Education millage funds not received from MISD as of September. 

 

Expense 

General fund expenses have increased by a total of $2,408,469 compared to the prior year. These 

amounts are expected to fluctuate over the quarters. Below are some key highlights of the district’s 

priorities established at the start of FY25. 

* English textbook purchases for high schools and middle schools and the Math textbook 

purchases for elementary. 

* Teacher wage increase effective July 1 along with steps and increased retirement rate and 

benefits. 

* Staff that are no longer grant funded.  

* Added positions for ECSE, an instructional tech coach, 3 supervisory aides in the middle 

schools, 4.5 media clerks, 2.0 computer techs.   

* Employee payout leaves along with compensation paid for the staff responsible for the 

additional duties while a position is unfilled including cross training of new positions.  

 

Summary 

Overall, general fund expenses exceeded revenue by $4,079,237 for FY25 at the end of the first 

quarter. 





Keith Howell 
  SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
   DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

I.3. 

Initiator:  Kathy Konon

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item: Payment Registers 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other    _______________________ 

Background: 
The Payment Register for All Funds is presented to the Board of Education each month for 
review, per the Consent Agenda. All funds for each check run for the month are summarized and 
totaled by fund and check run.  The detail documents are included with the signatures of two 
Board members.  

Current Status: 
The Payment Register for All Funds are presented as of November 30, 2024, as follows: 

• November 7, 2024

• November 13, 2024

• November 21, 2024

• November 25, 2024

• Purchase Card Reports for October 2024 (reviewed)

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Payment Registers as presented. 

KK/jh 















































































































































Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT   SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

I.4 

.   
Initiator: Kathy Konon 

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Bid Award Recommendations 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

Background: 
The award of bids and Requests for Proposal require the approval of the Board of Education. 

Current Status: 
As of November 30, 2024, there is no recommendations meet the requirements. 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for 

informational purposes only. 

KK/jh 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
    DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
I.    5   

 

      .   

Initiator: Kathy Konon 

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Purchases 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other    _______________________ 

Background: 
During the normal course of business, district personnel will purchase items needed to 
administer the business operations of the schools or administrative offices.  In order to 
provide a review process of the purchases, the board has established a policy that all 
purchases in excess of $10,000 from the building and site fund and general fund 
purchases in excess of the state’s competitive bid threshold (currently at $30,512.00) be 
reported to the board on a monthly basis. 

Current Status: 
As of November 30, 2024, there are no purchases that meet the Board requirements. 

Fund Vendor Description Amount 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting 
for informational purposes only.  

KK/jh 



Keith Howell 
  SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

I.6 .

Initiator: Kathy Konon 

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Overtime Report 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other    _______________________ 

Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly overtime variance summary for the 2024-2025 
fiscal year. It compares the current month's actual paid overtime hours with those of the same 
month in the previous fiscal year. Additionally, it presents the year-to-date overtime hours for 
the current fiscal year alongside the total overtime hours incurred during the 2024 fiscal year. 

Current Status: 
The report for November 30, 2024 has been reviewed by the respective administrator of each 
building/department.  

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Overtime Report as presented. 

KK/jh 



November November Difference FY2025 FY2024

2024-25 2023-24 Over (Under)

Year-to- 

Date Total OT

Operations & Maintenance:     

Custodians 421.44 441.57 (20.13) 1351.25              5,010.38 

Food & Nutrition 7.73 3.72 4.01 18.65 264.23

Grounds 106.69 16.81 89.88 369.64 332.36

Maintenance 28.74 24.23 4.51 168.44 339.97

Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.76 5.83

Transportation - Bus Drivers 468.78 613.20 (144.42) 1050.75              4,757.33 

Transportation - Mechanics 135.75 12.00 123.75 212.75 319.14

Transportation - Dispatch/Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50

Business Office:

Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Technology

Clerical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Buildings:

Curriculum/Athletics/Swim Mgmt 0.00 5.32 (5.32) 17.76 19.75

Elementary Secretary 15.33 0.00 15.33 40.66 11.55

Secondary Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.50

Elementary Administrative Aide 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Programs & Other:

Aides Instructional & Band 9.78 5.00 4.78 9.78 66.26

Aides Noninstructional - Noon Aide 89.99 65.10 24.89 172.82 579.19

Aides Noninstructional - Supervisory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.67

Aides Special Ed 0.00 0.38 (0.38) 0.00 21.93

Child Care-Secretary/Teacher 6.52 1.50 5.02 9.31 1.53

SDC/SACC 49.35 17.51 31.84 142.94 587.03

     Total 1340.10        1,206.34                 133.76 3566.51            12,346.15 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OVERTIME HOUR REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2024/2025



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

I.7.
Initiator: Kathy Konon 

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other    _______________________ 

Background: 
Part of fiscal management is to invest available cash funds in order to earn income for 
the district.  As investing does include risk, both interest rate risk and credit risk, the 
board has established a policy that a report on investments be provided on a monthly 
basis. 

Current Status: 
The report reflected in the document is for the time period as of November 30, 2024 
and includes the investing institution, type of investment, amount invested, interest 
rate as well as which fund made the investment. 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Investments as presented. 

KK/jh 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Summary of investments as of: November 30, 2024  

 

   

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 

Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 

of Days 

 

JPMorgan Chase 

 

Checking 

 

$10,744,206.08 

 

N/A 

 

Varies 

 

Immediate 

 

GF 

 

- 

        

JPMorgan Chase Checking $1,054,229.61 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

JPMorgan Chase 

 

Checking $23,251,453.50 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository $1,991,615.64 N/A Varies Immediate  GF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository $799,825.08 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository $2,697,667.50 N/A Varies Immediate  CF - 

        

MILAF 

 

MILAF 

 

Investment 

 

Investment 

$6,111,210.08 

 

$981,015.90 

N/A 

 

N/A 

N/A 

 

N/A 

Varies 

 

Varies 

GF 

 

IF 

- 

 

- 

MILF Investment $1,042,363.05 N/A N/A Varies CF - 

MILAF Investment $167,598.48 N/A N/A Varies Scholarship 

Fund 

- 

        

NOTE:        

State Aid Payment –  

November 20, 2024 

Deposited to JPMorgan 

Chase                                      

 $11,286,195.80  N/A    

 

B&S = Building & Site 

CF = Cafeteria Fund 

DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 

 IF = Internal Fund 

  

 

  

 

 Rates as of November 29, 2024: 
Federal Reserve  

     Non-Asset Backed     30 days       N/A 

          60 days       N/A 

     Asset Backed         30 days       4.65 

          60 days       4.63 

 

Note: N/A. indicates trade data insufficient to 

support calculation of the particular rate. 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

I.8.
Initiator: Kathy Konon 

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Summary of Wire Transfers 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other    _______________________ 

Background: 
In order to conduct financial management transactions, wiring money to and from the 
district’s bank accounts is part of the business office operations.  To provide oversight of 
this process a monthly report is prepared by the accountant.  The report includes the 
date of transaction, the bank accounts involved in the transactions, the reason for the 
wire transfer, the amount and the fund requesting the transfer. 

Current Status: 
The report submitted is as of November 30, 2024, and summarizes the wire transfers for 
the General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency funds. 

Future Direction (Comments or Motion)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Wire Transfers as presented.  

KK/jh 



 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity  

November 1 through November 30, 2024 

 

  1 of 1  

1 11/01/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

BMO Purchasing Card Activity through October 27th ($168,675.71) ACH GF 

2 11/01/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 11/01/24 Annuities Funding ($140,318.82) ACH GF 

3 11/13/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 11/15/24 PR Direct Deposit ($1,810,753.08) Wire GF 

4 11/13/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 11/15/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($327,330.30) Wire GF 

5 11/15/24 JPMorgan Chase 

DF 

Wells Fargo Bank 11/15/24 Annuities Funding ($143,632.76) ACH GF 

6 11/26/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 11/29/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($1,696,509.09) Wire GF 

7 11/26/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 11/29/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($322,131.96) Wire GF 

8 11/26/24 JPMorgan Chase 

DF 

Wells Fargo Bank 11/29/24 Annuities Funding ($143,311.06) ACH GF 

 



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
    ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

     BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
    DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay   Sharon. Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

I.9.
Initiator: Kathy Konon 

Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Accounts Payable Check Register 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other     _______________________ 

Background: 
The accounts payable check listing is reviewed by members of the board of education. They may review 
the paperwork, if necessary, and each will sign the check register. 

Current Status: 
The following Board Members are assigned to approve the Accounts Payable Check Register on the 
following dates: 

Review Dates Approvers 
December 16 & 17, 2024 H. Dubay & S. Sellers
January 16 & 17, 2025 
January 30 & 31, 2025 S. Ross &  A Doss

*The Purchase Card Report for October 2024 will be included with the November 25, 2024 check run.

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This status is provided as a schedule reminder.  

KK/jh 



Keith Howell 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Michael W. Van Camp 
INTERIM ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Anita Dzieszkowski 
COORDINATOR FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6311 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam D. Lipski Hilary E. Dubay Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 

AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
Initiator:  Mike Van Camp 
  
Board Meeting:  December 16, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 

Background:   
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the 
position/building that is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a 
change in some aspect of their employment status.  
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a 
recommendation for the action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference 
checks, if applicable, have been completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted 
for approval by the Board. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as 
presented. 
 
 
MV/jd 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

I.10. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations

 December 16, 2024

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 Shea, Lisa Special Education  Teacher Consultant, 

Frederick V. Pankow Center

Retirement (29 years, 5 

months)

1/31/2025

1 Allen, Nicole Class II Media Clerk, Donald J. Yacks 

Elementary

Replaces Melissa Lazaris 12/9/2024 $16.17 

2 * Bankowski, Craig Girls Varsity Assistant Basketball Coach, 

L'Anse Creuse High School - North

New Position 11/8/2024 $1,500 Flat Rate 

3 * Brotzke, Megan Medical Aide, Tier II, Middle School - East New Position 12/9/2024 $14.79 

4 Campbell, Dale Varsity Baseball Head Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North

Resignation 11/25/2024

5 * Canup, Jennifer Noon Aide, Atwood Elementary Jenna Yono 11/11/2024 $15.03 

6 Casier, Denton Girls 8th Grade Basketball Coach, Middle 

School - East

Resignation 11/21/2024

7 Doddie, Amanda .5 Title I Paraprofessional, Graham 

Elementary

New Position 11/18/2024 $17.10 

8 Evangelisti, Patricia Adult Education Paraprofessional, 

DiAnne M. Pellerin Center

Resignation 11/15/2024

9 * Goldstein, Michelle Food & Nutrition Floater, Larry F. Brender 

Support Services Center

New Position 11/19/2024 $16.00 

10 Hanna, Rebecca Afternoon Custodian, Higgins Elementary Peter Sanchez 12/2/2024 $16.28 

11 Henry, Meghan 7th Grade Volleyball Coach, Middle School 

- North (split position)

Filled Position 09/06/22024 Per Contract 

Supplemental 

12 Henry, Meghan 8th Grade Volleyball Coach, Middle School 

- North (split position)

Filled Position 09/06/22024 Per Contract 

Supplemental 

13 Lee, Robert 7th Grade Girls Basketball Coach, Middle 

School - Central

Rich Strozewski 11/25/2024 Per Contract 

Supplemental 

14 * Lesher, Evan Girls JV Head Basketball Coach, L'Anse 

Creuse High School - North 

Replaces Steve Taylor 11/16/2024 Per Contract 

Supplemental 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL



Employment Recommendations

 December 16, 2024

Page 2

15 Mahaffey, Erika Cook/Cashier, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North 

Resignation 11/7/2024

16 * Nechifor, Samantha GSRP Floater, L'Anse Creuse Early 

Childhood Center

New Position 11/21/2024 $15.03 

17 Oresky, Cynthia Counseling Clerk, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - Central

Resignation 11/18/2024

18 Paquette, Marsha SACC Substitute Staffing Coordinator Replaces Trish Piejak 12/5/2024 $3,000.00 

19 * Peguese-Lee, Teresa Bus Driver, Larry F. Brender Support 

Services Center 

Filled Position 11/18/2024 $22.09 

20 Sawicki, Melissa Floater - Food & Nutrition Services, Larry 

F. Brender Support Services Center 

Termination 11/15/2024

21 * Schink, Ashley GSRP Floater, Anna Mae Burdi Center New Position 12/2/2024 $15.03 

22 Thomas, Alicia 31a Paraprofessional, Marie C. Graham 

Elementary

Leave of Absence 1/27/25 - 

4/27/25

23 Todaro, Roseann Gaming Club Advisor, Middle School South New Position 11/18/2024 Per Contract 

Supplemental 

*New Employee to the District

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.

Updated items are in bold and italicized.



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Keith Howell 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Tony Sedick 
INTERIM DICRECTOR FOR 
ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 

 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 

      

    
 

         I.11. 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   

            
Board Meeting: December 16, 2024 
  
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Requests 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 

Background: 
According to Board Policy Article VIII, Section 19 Field Trips and Other District Sponsored Trips “Board 
approval is required for field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to take students 
out of the United States or overnight.” 
 

Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  These student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 35 Middle School South 8th grade students to travel to Washington D.C. on 
April 15, 2025 and return on April 17, 2025.  Students will visit historical sites to reinforce concepts as a 
part of the 8th grade curriculum.  The trip is requested by Keith Weiand.  There will be 2 staff; K. Weiand 
and J. Troost, and 6 parents to chaperone the trip. 

2. Student travel is requested for 9 Pankow HOSA Students to travel to Traverse City, MI on April 16, 2025 
and return on April 19, 2024.  Students will participate in the HOSA State Competition. The trip is 
requested by Stacy Servay.  There will be 2 staff; S. Servay and A. Brudvig and 2 parents to chaperone the 
trip. 

 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval for the above student travel requests. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE/REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 18, 2024 – 6:30 P.M. 
The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Committee of the 
Whole/Regular Board Meeting on Monday, November 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler 
Community Center an Administrative Offices, located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, 
Michigan. 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call

Mr. Adam Lipski, called the Committee of the Whole/Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: Mr. Adam Lipski, President 
Mrs. Hilary Dubay, Vice President 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer 
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

Also present: Ms. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction 
Mr. Michael Van Camp, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Kathy Konon, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Kimberly Rawski, Director for Secondary Education 
Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
Ms. Beth Disbrow, Director for Finance 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

B. Approval of Agenda

Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the November 18, 2024 Committee of
the Whole/Regular Board Meeting Agenda as presented.

Yes: All
No: None
Motion carried.

C. Presentations

Mr. Howell welcomed Ryan Malburg, L’Anse Creuse High School Band Director, along with students
from the Marching Lancers and acknowledged them for placing 3rd in Flight II of the State Final
Competition on November 2, 2024.  He also stated that the band also won the caption award for best
percussion, making the first caption award won in program history, and the 8th time the band has
medaled at State Finals.  The Board and Mr. Howell presented the band with a certificate of excellence
for their accomplishments.

Mr. Howell welcomed L’Anse Creuse High School teachers Erika Lesniak and Juliana Schewe-
Jackson, along with their National Art Honor Society and Advanced Placement Spanish students.  Mr.
Howell recognized the teachers and students for their work in creating a display in honor of Lisa
Downey that was recently showcased at the Detroit Institute of Art (DIA) in Detroit from September

I.12.



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE COTW/REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 PAGE 2 
 
 
28 through November 3.  The Board and Mr. Howell presented the students with a certificate of  
excellence for their work and greatly representing the district and Lisa Downey. 

 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

 
No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 

 
E. Consent Agenda 

 
Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the following Consent Agenda items as 
presented: 
 

E.1. Budget Report 
E.2. Quarterly Budget Update 
E.3. Payment Registers 
E.4. Bid Award Recommendations 
E.5. Purchases 
E.6. Overtime Report 
E.7. Summary of Investments 
E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Schedule 
E.10. Employment Recommendations 
E.11. Student Travel Requests 
E.12.Board Meeting Minutes 
 a. October 21, 2024 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
 b. October 28, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Da Via, Doss, Sellers, Dubay, Ross, Lipski 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
Department Updates 

 
The Human Resources Office, Curriculum, and Technology Departments provided an informational 
update for the Board on the progress of work and projects occurring within their department. Discussion 
followed.  The remaining departments provided their update within the bond update under the 
Superintendent’s report. 
 

F. Superintendent’s Report 
 
F.1  Mr. Howell, along with administration, provided a presentation on the next steps and planning for the 

Bond projects.  The presentation provided information on initial planning, financing, prioritize scope, 
project schedules and phases, monitoring and adjustments, and transparency and communication.  
Discussion followed.  

 
G. Business Office 
 
G.1. Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Resolution for Annual Summer Tax  

Collection as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE COTW/REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 PAGE 3 
 
 
Motion carried. 
 

G.2. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss to acknowledge and authorize administration to execute 
relationships with the following depositories and investment banking institutions 
 

Depositories/ Investment Banking  Primary Service 
A. Flagstar Bank  Deposit/Investment 
B. Huntington Bank                          Deposit/Investment 
C. Independent Bank  Investment Banking 
D. Fifth Third Bank  Internal, General and Cafeteria 

Depository 
E. Meeder Investments  Investment Banking 
Current Depositories and investment/banking institutions approved January 2024 
F. Bank of America  Direct Deposit 
G. JPMorgan Chase  Accounts Payable, Internal 

Fund, General Fund, Payroll, 
Purchase Card, Debt, 
Investment Banking 

H. Merrill Lynch  Investment Banking 
I. PFM Asset Management, LLC 

(MILAF) 
 Investment Banking 

 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

G.3. Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve and authorize administration to execute 
the Bond Resolution as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

H. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow Up 
 

No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 
 

I. Board Member Comment 
 
Mr. Sellers thanked Mr. Van Camp for serving at Interim Superintendent in September.  He also shared 
that Fall Athletics has come to an end and Winter sports are staring up.  Mr. Sellers spoke briefly to the 
Bond and the prioritizing and planning of projects, and also wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Mr. Da Via wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving and thanked the community for their support of the 
bond.  He thanked Kim Rawski and Mark Tapp for the work they do with the students and staff, and their 
effort with the Student Advisory and District Coordinating Council Committees. 
 
Mrs. Ross thanked the community for passing the bond.  She also thanked Mr. Van Camp for serving as 
Interim Superintendent and Mr. Howell for work over the last month.  Mrs. Ross spoke to the lame duck 
in Lansing and encouraged everyone to look at current legislation and contact their legislators. She also 
wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Mr. Lipski thanked everyone for their support in passing the Bond and wished everyone a Happy  



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE COTW/REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 PAGE 4 
 
 
Thanksgiving. 
 
Mrs. Dubay congratulated the L’Anse Creuse High School Band for their accomplishments and thanked 
Mr. Malburg for his leadership.  She shared that both high schools provide a great band program for the 
students in our community.  She also shared that she is grateful the students honored Lisa Downey through 
Arts and Curriculum at the DIA.  Mrs. Dubay expressed her appreciation for the great beginning of the 
meeting with student and staff recognitions. 
 
Mrs. Servial thanked the voters in the community who supported her in the election.  She wished the new 
Board members a successful term and thanked the Board for their hard work. 
 
Mr. Doss congratulated the band, art and AP students for their accomplishments.  He also congratulated 
Ms. Hernden and Mr. Parski for being elected to the board.  He shared that it is a lot of work to run for a 
board seat.  Mr. Doss also thanked parent volunteer Jeff Ferrington and the MEA leadership for their 
support in the bond program.  Mr. Doss wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 

J. Closed Session – Pursuant to Section 8(1)(h) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss material exempt from 
discussion or disclosure by State or Federal statute, including written opinion of legal counsels which is 
subject to attorney-client privilege. 

 
Motion by Mrs. Ross, supported by Mr. Sellers, to move into Closed Session pursuant to Section 8(1)(h) of 
the Open Meetings Act at 7:28: p.m.  
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Ross, Sellers, Doss, Servial, Dubay, Da Via, Lipski 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mrs. Ross, to reconvene to Regular Session at 8:33 p.m. 
 

 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Doss, Ross, Dubay, Seller, Da Via, Lipski, Servial 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 

 
K. Adjournment 

 
 Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mrs. Servial, to adjourn the meeting at 8:34 p.m.   
 
 Yes: All 

No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary 
Board of Education 
SLR:nt 



Mike VanCamp 
 INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 

Kathy Konon, CPA 
  ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  

  BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

Beth Disbrow 
  DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY   TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

J.1.
Initiator: 

Board Meeting: 

Agenda Item:  

Kathy Konon

December 16, 2024 

Recommendation for Double Oven at Middle School North and Green Elementary

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

Background: 
Since the start of the school year, we have experienced ongoing issues with the ovens at Middle School 
North and Green Elementary. After multiple maintenance evaluations, it has been determined that both 
units are beyond repair and not cost-effective to fix due to their age and condition. These ovens, now 
over 20 years old, have exceeded their expected lifespan. Both kitchens require new gas double-stack 
ovens to ensure proper meal preparation. Currently, Middle School North, which typically operates with 
two double-stack ovens, has been functioning with only one since September. At Green Elementary, the 
sole double-stack oven is only partially operational, with the top unit no longer working. Ovens are a 
critical component of meal preparation, essential for providing students with breakfast and lunch. 

Current Status: 
Based on the three quotes obtained by Amanda Snider, our Food Service Director, the 
estimated cost for each oven ranges from $11,000 to $13,000, with additional potential costs
for shipping and installation. Due to the urgency of the situation and the lead time required for 
the equipment, we have initiated the RFP process. The lack of functioning ovens is affecting our
ability to provide meals to students, making this procurement both critical and time-
sensitive. The cost of this purchase will be covered by the Food & Nutrition Fund. 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve the purchase of two double ovens, 
one for Middle School North and the other for Green Elementary School, not to exceed the price 
of $40,000 paid from the Food Service Fund. 

KK/jh 



Quote
11/19/2024

Project: From:
L'Anse Cruse PS Boelter, LLC

Nolan Ruffing
1071 W Division St
Chicago, IL 60642
517‐285‐2601 (Contact)

Job Reference Number: 153526

Item Qty Description Sell Total

1 1 ea REACH‐IN FREEZER $6,238.00
Hoshizaki Model No. F2A‐FS      
Steelheart Series Freezer, reach‐in, two‐section, 50.37 cu. ft., top
mounted self‐contained refrigeration system, (6) epoxy‐coated
wire shelves, (2) full‐height solid hinged doors, digital
temperature display/controls, audible/visual alarms, LED interior
lighting, stainless steel interior, stainless steel exterior front &
sides, (4) 4" heavy duty casters (2 with brakes), R290 Hydrocarbon
refrigerant, 1 HP, NEMA 5‐15P, cETLus, ETL‐Sanitation

1 ea Warranty: 5‐Year labor on entire machine
1 ea Warranty: 6‐Year parts on entire machine
1 ea Warranty: 7‐Year parts on compressor
1 ea 115v/60/1‐ph, 8.7 amps, standard
1 st Casters, 4" (set of 4), standard

ITEM TOTAL: $6,238.00
1 1 ea REACH‐IN FREEZER <Alternate>

True Mfg. ‐ General Foodservice Model No. STG2F‐2S‐HC      
SPEC SERIES® Freezer, reach‐in, two‐section, ‐10°F, (2) stainless
steel doors with locks, cam‐lift hinges, digital temperature
control, (6) gray shelves, LED interior lights, stainless steel front,
aluminum sides, aluminum interior, 5" castors, R290 Hydrocarbon
refrigerant, 1‐1/4 HP, 115v/60/1‐ph, 9.4 amps, NEMA 5‐15P, cULus,
UL EPH Classified, Made in USA, ENERGY STAR®

1 ea 7 year compressor warranty, 7 years parts warranty, 7 year labor
warranty, standard. Visit www.truemfg.com for specifics.

<Alternate>

1 ea Left door hinged left, right door hinged right standard <Alternate>
1 ea (3) vinyl shelves & shelf supports standard per section <Alternate>
1 st 5" castors (set of 4), standard <Alternate>

ITEM TOTAL: <Alternate> $6,683.00
1 1 ea REACH‐IN FREEZER <Alternate>

Sell

$6,238.00

$6,683.00

$6,862.00

L'Anse Cruse PS
Ini al: ______

Page 1 of 4



Item Qty Description Sell TotalSell

Traulsen Model No. G22010      
Dealer's Choice Freezer, Reach‐in, two‐section, self‐contained
refrigeration, microprocessor control with LED display, stainless
steel front, full‐height solid doors (hinged left/right), anodized
aluminum sides & interior, (3) epoxy coated shelves per section
(factory installed), LED interior lights, 6" high casters, eco‐friendly
R290 Hydrocarbon refrigerant, unit can be programmed to operate
at ‐10°F, 1/2 HP, 115v/60/1, 7.6 amps, NEMA 5‐15P, cETLus, ETL‐
Sanitation

1 ea 6‐year parts & labor and 7 year compressor, standard. Visit
www.traulsen.com for details

<Alternate>

2 ea G23ACC‐SHLF9 (1) epoxy coated shelf with pins & clips ‐ L <Alternate>
2 ea G23ACC‐SHLF11 ( 1) Epoxy coated shelf with pins & clips ‐ R <Alternate>
1 ea Casters, 6"H, locking (set of 4), standard <Alternate>

NOTE: VERIFY QTY OF SHELVES. EACH SECTION COMES STANDARD
WITH 3. QUOTED 2 ADDITIONAL FOR EACH SECTION FOR TOTAL OF
5 IN EACH

<Alternate>

ITEM TOTAL: <Alternate> $6,862.00
2 1 ea CONVECTION OVEN, GAS $10,153.00

Southbend (Middleby) Model No. PCG140S/SD      
(QUICK‐SHIP) Platinum Double Convection Oven, Gas 70,000 BTU's
each, Standard Depth, Standard Controls, Dependent Doors

1 ea Quick Ship items have limited configurations & that standard
configuration may not apply. Contact factory for details

1 ea Standard (1) year limited parts and labor warranty (reference
warranty document for details)

1 ea Natural Gas
1 ea Standard power system
1 ea (2) 120v/60/1‐ph, 7.9 amps, NEMA 5‐15P, standard
1 ea 6" Casters in lieu of legs
1 kt T&S Brass HG‐4D‐48SK Safe‐T‐Link Gas Connector Kit, 3/4"

connection, 48" hose, stainless steel braiding with extruded
coating, (1) Quick‐Disconnect, (2) Swivelink fittings, (1) 90° elbow,
ball valve, restraining cable adjustable for 3' to 5', 180,000 BTU / hr
minium flow capacity

1 st T&S Brass POSI‐SET Safe‐T‐Link Posi‐Set Appliance Locating
Device, for positive placement of mobile kitchen equipment,
includes set of (2) units, mounting screws (#10‐24) & screw
anchors, heat & impact resistant plastic

ITEM TOTAL: $10,153.00
2 1 ea CONVECTION OVEN, GAS <Alternate>

$10,153.00

$10,543.00

Boelter, LLC 11/19/2024

L'Anse Cruse PS
Ini al: ______

Page 2 of 4



Item Qty Description Sell TotalSell

Vulcan Model No. VC44GD      
Convection Oven, gas, double‐deck, standard depth, solid state
controls, electronic spark igniters, 60 minute timer, (5) nickel
plated racks per oven, stainless steel front, top, sides & 8"H legs,
stainless steel doors with windows, (2) 50,000 BTU, NSF, CSA Star,
CSA Flame, ENERGY STAR®

1 ea 1 year limited parts & labor warranty, standard <Alternate>
1 ea Gas type to be specified <Alternate>
1 ea (2) 120v/60/1‐ph, 15.4 amps total, (2) cords with plugs, standard <Alternate>
1 ea Gas manifold piping included with stacking kit to provide single

point gas connection
<Alternate>

1 st Casters, set of (4) in lieu of standard legs <Alternate>
ITEM TOTAL: <Alternate> $10,543.00

2 1 ea CONVECTION OVEN, GAS <Alternate>
Blodgett (Middleby) Model No. ZEPH‐100‐G DBL      
Zephaire Convection Oven, gas, double‐deck, standard depth,
capacity (5) 18" x 26" pans per compartment, (SSI‐M) solid state
infinite controls with 60 min. manual timer, two speed fan, flue
connector, dependent glass doors, interior light, stainless steel
front, sides & top, 6" stainless steel legs, 100,000 BTU, ETL, NSF

1 ea 2 year parts, 2 year labor and 1 additional year door warranty
(parts only), standard

<Alternate>

1 ea Gas type to be determined <Alternate>
1 ea (2) 115v/60/1‐ph, 6.0 amps, 2‐wire with ground, cord & plug, 1/2

hp, standard
<Alternate>

1 ea SSI‐M Top Oven: Solid State infinite control with 60 min. manual
timer

<Alternate>

1 ea SSI‐M Bottom Oven: Solid State infinite control with 60 min.
manual timer

<Alternate>

1 ea Draft diverter, stainless steel, standard <Alternate>
1 st 6" plate casters (set) <Alternate>

ITEM TOTAL: <Alternate> $12,212.00
ZFreig
ht

1 ea FREIGHT $640.00

Custom Model No. CUSTOM      
ITEM TOTAL: $640.00

ZInstal
lation

1 ea INSTALLATION $2,539.00

Custom Model No. CUSTOM      
Scope of Work: Receive, inspect, deliver, and install: 
(1) 2 door freezer going to Tenniswood ES 23450 Glenwood,
Clinton Township 
(1) Double stack oven going to Green Elementary 47260 Sugarbush
Rd. Chesterfield. 

$12,212.00

$640.00

$2,539.00

Boelter, LLC 11/19/2024

L'Anse Cruse PS
Ini al: ______

Page 3 of 4



Item Qty Description Sell TotalSell

Total $19,570.00

Acceptance: Date:

Printed Name:

*Includes removal of existing similar equipment. 
*Does NOT include final connections. 
*Stair transport will result in extra fees.

ITEM TOTAL: $2,539.00

  

Project Grand Total: $19,570.00

  

 

Boelter, LLC 11/19/2024

L'Anse Cruse PS
Ini al: ______

Page 4 of 4



Keith Howell 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

Don Gratton 
                 DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS 

 

Randy T. Baker 
SUPERVISOR FOR  

MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
 

Kim Bryer and Holly Vitale 
SUPERVISORs FOR TRANSPORTATION 

24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
 

 

  

K.1. 

 

Initiator:  Don Gratton 
 
Board Meeting: December 11, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Bus Purchase  
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 

Background: 
A bus replacement schedule was previously presented to the Board of Education. As part of the bond that was 
successfully approved by voters in November 2024, was the purchase of Buses. Over 2.9 million dollars has been 
earmarked for bus replacement. The plan is to continue to purchase both new and off-lease buses to maximize 
the purchasing power of the allocated dollars over the next 5 years. 

 
 

Current Status: 
With the passing of the bond, we would like to start purchasing new buses. The thought is to purchase 6 new 
buses in total, (4) 77 passenger buses at $138,000.00 per unit and (2) 53 passenger buses at $133,000.00 per 
unit. We would also like to purchase 4 off-lease buses when they become available later this year (cost to be 
presented to the BOE at that time) for a combined total of 10 buses this year. We are able to secure the 4 buses 
prior to significant price increases going into effect. Typically, it is a one year build out on new buses. 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration is seeking approval to purchase four (4) new 77 passenger buses for $552,000.00 and two (2) 

new 53 passenger buses for $266,000.00 using the MSBO bus purchasing program. The total purchase of all 6 

buses from Hoekstra Transportation would be $818,000.00. 

 



 Option Option SKU Buyer Comments Hoekstra Holland Midwest Transit

$131,695.00 $132,190.00 $143,685.00

Axle, Rear: minimum load

21,000 lbs. C152 S/E N/A S/E

Batteries

3 12-volt, 950-CCA each C163 S/E S/E $240.00

Brake Dust Shield

Brake dust shield on all wheels C170 S/E S/E S/E

Brakes, ESC

Electronic Stability Control for Air Brakes C172 S/E S/E S/E

Brakes, Parking

Manual push-pull pneumatic parking brake for air brakes C182 S/E N/A N/C

Brakes, Traction Control

For air brakes C184 S/E S/E S/E

Engine

Cummins ISB 220hp, 600 torque, PTS2500 trans C204 S/E $1,192.00 N/C

Engine Hood

Soft Close Hood Support C230 S/E N/A S/E

Fan Drive

Electromagnetic On/Off Type C195 $98.00 S/E S/E

Fuel Tank

Increase to 100-gallon diesel tank C251 $352.00 $364.00 $488.00

Headlights

LED Headlamps C266 S/E S/E $616.00

Idle Management Control

Programmable C280 S/E N/C S/E

Steering

Telescoping steering wheel C320 S/E S/E N/C

Switches, Ignition

Keyed alike C350 N/C $5.00 $22.00

Tires

11R22.5 steer front/rear, Hankook C385 ($580.00) N/A ($1,728.00)

Warranty, Extended

3 year/unlimited miles C451 S/E $1,425.00 N/A

Winter Warmup Equipment

Winter front C490 $33.00 $100.00 S/E

Michigan Bus Purchasing

Price Comparison Report - Spec #23385
Dec 09, 2024 3:53 PM

Buying Organization: L'Anse Creuse Public Schools

Notes: L'Anse Creuse PS 77-Passenger, Stock Spec

Product Category: Conventional (2024-25 Phase 1)

Product: 77 Passenger

Quantity: 4

Product Base Price

Chassis Options



Aisle Strips

Stainless steel B151 $90.00 $340.00 N/A

Antenna

Flexible rubber radio antenna B170 S/E S/E N/A

Battery Cut Off Switch

Add battery cut off switch B190 S/E S/E $80.00

Bus Lock Up System

All doors B222 $123.00 $259.00 $77.00

Color, Interior

Walls gray B232 S/E N/A $122.00

Exit, Emergency Window

Increase from 2 to 4 B290 S/E $25.00 S/E

Exit, Roof Hatch

2 Transpec Low Profile, 1970 series B322 ($189.00) ($360.00) ($115.00)

Heater, Mid-body Rear

80,000 BTU B431 $372.00 $474.00 $332.00

Heater, Shut-Off Valve

Locate valve on engine block B440 S/E S/E S/E

Lettering and Trim

Substitute Reflexite tape B450 N/C N/A ($19.00)

Light Visor

Overhead flasher light visor B455 S/E S/E S/E

Light, Exterior

Light check system B460 S/E S/E S/E

Lights, Interior

LED Interior Dome Lights B465 S/E $441.00 S/E

Mirror System

Lever-lock adjustable 6" x 30" B521 S/E $64.00 $86.00

Mirror, Timer

Timer for heated mirror B525 S/E S/E S/E

Mirrors, Crossview

Rosco Hawk Eye, heated B543 S/E $30.00 S/E

Mirrors, Crossview, Arms

Stainless steel arms B555 S/E $38.00 $50.00

Mirrors, Rearview

Rosco Open View ES, remote, heated, split view B575 $178.00 $265.00 $123.00

Mirrors, Rearview, Arms

Stainless steel arms B590 S/E $38.00 $50.00

Noise Reduction System

Perforated ceiling, full bus B595 S/E $641.00 S/E

Power Source

12-volt power source in driver’s area B615 S/E S/E S/E

Radio &amp; Public Address System

AM/FM radio, PA system inside B622 $511.00 $544.00 $235.00

Rust Proofing

Body Options



All interior doors B645 S/E S/E S/E

Seat, Driver’s

National, air ride w/1 arm rest B664 $137.00 $225.00 $35.00

Seats, Fire Block

Delete fire block B703 ($551.00) ($350.00) ($874.00)

Stop Arm Signals

Electric, LED lights, front only B762 ($293.00) ($417.00) ($471.00)

Storage Compartment Driver’s Area

Over drivers sash window B781 S/E $125.00 $159.00

Storage Pouch

Mounted on barrier behind driver B782 $21.00 $16.00 $47.00

$131,997.00 $137,674.00 $143,240.00

Corashield Underbody Undercoating, in lieu of standard $619.00

LED Lights: Aft of Stepwell, Lower Stepwell - No Charge $0.00

DH6 Seon 6-Camera System Allowance, C3 Communications $5,423.00

DH6 Seon 6-Camera System Allowance, C3 Communications $5,423.00

DH6 Seon 6-Camera System Allowance, C3 Communications $5,423.00

IDAS UHF Mobile Radio System Allowance, C3 Communications $1,280.00

IDAS UHF Mobile Radio System Allowance, C3 Communications $1,280.00

IDAS UHF Mobile Radio System Allowance, C3 Communications $1,280.00

Stainless Steel Manifold Shutoff Lines $167.00

Stock Discount ($1,532.00)

$137,954.00 $144,377.00 $149,943.00

$551,816.00 $577,508.00 $599,772.00

$551,816.00 $577,508.00 $599,772.00

Unit Price

Total Price

Grand Total

Configured Price

Dealer Options



 Option Option SKU Buyer Comments Hoekstra Holland Midwest Transit

$117,350.00 $124,788.00 $138,988.00

Alternator

200-amp, Leece-Neville C121 $175.00 ($98.00) S/E

Axle, Rear: minimum load

21,000 lbs. C152 $328.00 S/E $140.00

Batteries

3 12-volt, 950-CCA each C163 S/E S/E $240.00

Brake Dust Shield

Brake dust shield on all wheels C170 S/E S/E S/E

Brakes, ESC

Electronic Stability Control for Air Brakes C172 S/E S/E S/E

Brakes, Parking

Manual push-pull pneumatic parking brake for air brakes C182 S/E N/A N/C

Brakes, Traction Control

For air brakes C184 S/E S/E S/E

Engine

Cummins ISB 220hp, 600 torque, PTS2500 trans C204 S/E $1,192.00 N/C

Fan Drive

Electromagnetic On/Off Type C195 $98.00 S/E S/E

Full Instrumentation Package (Engine)

Low Coolant indicator with audible alarm C260 S/E S/E S/E

Headlights

LED Headlamps C266 S/E S/E $616.00

Heater Block, Internal (Engine)

Delete block heater C273 ($76.00) ($127.00) ($44.00)

Idle Management Control

Programmable C280 S/E N/C S/E

Motor, Starting

Thermal overcrank protection C290 S/E S/E S/E

Rust Proofing

Rust proofing fuel tank anticorrosion spray coating C315 $478.00 $192.00 $203.00

Steering

Telescoping steering wheel C320 S/E S/E N/C

Switches, Ignition

Keyed alike C350 N/C $5.00 $22.00

Michigan Bus Purchasing

Price Comparison Report - Spec #23345
Dec 06, 2024 9:08 AM

Buying Organization: L'Anse Creuse Public Schools

Notes: L'Anse Creuse PS - Full Integrated Child Seats

Product Category: Conventional (2024-25 Phase 1)

Product: 53 Passenger

Quantity: 2

Product Base Price

Chassis Options



Warranty, Extended

3 year/unlimited miles C451 S/E $1,425.00 N/A

Winter Warmup Equipment

Winter front C490 $33.00 $100.00 S/E

Aisle Strips

Stainless steel B151 $62.00 $340.00 N/A

All Light Monitor System

Add all light monitor system B160 S/E S/E S/E

Battery Cut Off Switch

Add battery cut off switch B190 S/E S/E $80.00

Color, Interior

Walls gray B232 S/E N/A $122.00

Floor Covering

Colored flooring B371 $310.00 $282.00 $189.00

Fuel Filler Door

Door only B390 S/E N/C N/A

Lettering and Trim

Substitute Reflexite tape B450 N/C N/A ($19.00)

Light Visor

Overhead flasher light visor B455 S/E S/E S/E

Light, Exterior

Light check system B460 S/E S/E S/E

Lights, Interior

LED Interior Dome Lights B465 S/E $441.00 S/E

Mirror System

Lever-lock adjustable 6" x 30" B521 S/E $64.00 $86.00

Mirror, Timer

Timer for heated mirror B525 S/E S/E S/E

Mirrors, Crossview

Rosco, Eye-Max LP, heated B537 N/C S/E N/A

Mirrors, Crossview, Arms

Stainless steel arms B555 S/E $38.00 $50.00

Mirrors, Rearview

Rosco Open View ES, heated B573 S/E S/E N/A

Mirrors, Rearview, Arms

Stainless steel arms B590 S/E $38.00 $50.00

Noise Reduction System

Perforated ceiling, full bus B595 S/E $641.00 S/E

Power Source

12-volt power source in driver’s area B615 S/E S/E S/E

Rust Proofing

All interior doors B645 S/E S/E S/E

Seat, Driver’s

National, air ride w/1 arm rest B664 $137.00 $225.00 $35.00

Seats, Child Restraint

Body Options



IMMI SafeGuard, floor mount (per seat) (Qty: 16) B677.2 --- --- $6,736.00

Sabre, 39" floor mount (per seat) (Qty: 16) B699 $4,592.00 N/A N/A

IMMI 39"-Child Restraint (Qty: 16) B677.14 --- $7,472.00 ---

Seats, Fire Block

Delete fire block B703 ($394.00) ($350.00) ($602.00)

Seats, Passenger

Deduct for delete seat (per seat) (Qty: 2) B705 ($484.00) ($892.00) ($252.00)

Seats, Passenger: Color

Gray B713 S/E S/E S/E

Severe Service Package

Must meet Colorado Racking Test B740 S/E S/E S/E

Step Tread

Pebble tread heated w/metal backing B751 $234.00 $604.00 N/A

Stop Arm Signals

Air LED lights, front only B761 ($276.00) ($384.00) ($477.00)

Storage Compartment Driver’s Area

Over drivers sash window B781 S/E $125.00 $159.00

Storage Pouch

Mounted on barrier behind driver B782 $21.00 $16.00 $47.00

Window, Rear

Tempered, 28% tinted B870 $15.00 $50.00 N/C

$122,603.00 $136,187.00 $146,369.00

4 PA Speakers $155.00

Dual Driver's Seat Armrests $25.00

Stainless Steel Manifold Shutoff Lines $167.00

Stainless Steel Lower Radiator Tube $240.00

Corashield Undercoating to Underbody $570.00

LED Lights: Aft of Stepwell, Lower Stepwell, License Plate Illumination - No Charge $0.00

Window Area & Pilasters Painted Black included with B650 $0.00

DH6 Seon 6-Camera System Allowance, C3 Communications $5,423.00

DH6 Seon 6-Camera System Allowance, C3 Communications $5,423.00

DH6 Seon 6-Camera System Allowance, C3 Communications $5,423.00

IDAS UHF Mobile Radio System Allowance, C3 Communications $1,280.00

IDAS UHF Mobile Radio System Allowance, C3 Communications $1,280.00

IDAS UHF Mobile Radio System Allowance, C3 Communications $1,280.00

$130,463.00 $142,890.00 $153,072.00

$260,926.00 $285,780.00 $306,144.00

$260,926.00 $285,780.00 $306,144.00

Unit Price

Total Price

Grand Total

Configured Price

Dealer Options



Policy Committee Meeting
November 21, 2024 1:00pm

Agenda

1. Hearing of District Patrons Review Board Operating Procedures 4.4.2 (Policy Article 4 Section 10,
F&G)

2. Board Operating Procedures 4.2.4
3. Board Operating Procedures 2.5 (Policy Article 2 section 7)
4. Board Operating Procedures 2.2 Code of ethics (Policy Article 3 section 4)
5. Logo Review (Policy Article 11 Section 19)

________________________________________________________

Meeting Minutes
November 21, 2024 1:00 pm

In attendance: Sharon Ross, John DaVia and Hilary Dubay

Discussion on what is the best way to move forward with these issues. Should this wait till after January and
the new committee has been seated?

1. Hearing of District Patrons Review
a. Why would we change anything?

i. The benefits outweigh the harm. Our Clark Hill legal team reviewed the guidelines and it
covers the district for liability. It covers any defamation made at the podium

ii. Could we have the guidelines on the card that participants fill out?
iii. Do we need to have it read so that the public is aware of how we are operating?

** Do we want to seek a legal opinion to see if it needs to be read out loud in public?

2. Board Operation Procedures 4.2.4
a. Board Opt states the vote for school of choice should be in December and we have been doing it

in January.
i. Which should we be doing and adjust accordingly

3. Board Operation Procedures 2.5
a. Compensation: Take verbiage out of 2.5a and 2.5b and replace with what the stipend that we

have been having.
4. Board Operation Procedures 2.2

a. This came from Interem Armstrong’s time on the board. We have made the mistake of not doing
this and we need to start doing it.

b. Look at making policy and board op aline.
5. Logo Review

a. There is no change to this policy. It needs to be seminated to the affected people.

Meeting concluded at 2:20pm

L.1.



Page 1 of 2 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

COUNTY OF MACOMB 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND DEPOSITS 

A meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools (the 

“District”), County of Macomb, State of Michigan, was held in the District on the Sixteenth Day 

of December, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.   

The meeting was called to order by __________________________________________. 

Present:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Absent:   _______________________________________________________________ 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _________________and 

supported by Member ___________________. 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education (the “Board”) of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools (the 

“District”) and the District’s former Superintendent, were Parties to an employment agreement 

entitled L’Anse Creuse Public Schools Amended and Restated Superintendent’s Contract of 

Employment, signed as of December 15, 2023 (the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, Paragraph 19 of the Agreement provided that the Board will hold the former 

Superintendent harmless from challenges by the Michigan Office of Retirement Services (“ORS”) 

regarding the former Superintendent’s Final Average Compensation (“FAC”); and 

WHEREAS, an appeal regarding the former Superintendent’s FAC is currently pending 

before ORS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS THAT: 

(1) The Board authorizes the Board President to execute a contract with the former

Superintendent which provides details with respect to the timing and amounts to be

deposited into the Board’s Internal Service Fund.

(2) Subject to the execution of the contract referenced in Paragraph 1, above, the Board

authorizes and directs District administration to deposit funds into the Board’s Internal

Service Fund (the “Fund”), which will be held in the Fund until such time as a final

decision is made regarding the former Superintendent’s FAC and whether any of the

deposited funds must be disbursed to the former Superintendent, in order to meet the

requirements of Paragraph 19 of the Agreement.

L.2.



Page 2 of 2 
 

(3) All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this 

resolution are hereby rescinded. 

 

 

 

Ayes: __________________________________________________________________ 

  

Nays: __________________________________________________________________ 

 

Resolution declared adopted. 

 

       ____________________________ 

Sharon Ross 

Secretary, Board of Education  

 L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of L’Anse 

Creuse Public Schools, County of Macomb, State of Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing 

is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a meeting held 

on December 16, 2024, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes and further 

certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 

267, as amended. 

 

       ____________________________ 

Sharon Ross 

Secretary, Board of Education  

 L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

            


	12.16.24 Meeting Agenda
	I.1. Budget Report
	I.2. Quarterly Budget
	I.3. Payment Registers
	I.4. Bid Award Recommendations
	I.5. Purchases
	I.6. Overtime Report
	I.7. Summary of Investments
	I.8. Summary of Wire Transfers
	I.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
	I.10 Employment Recommendations
	I.11. Student Travel Requests 12.16.24
	I.12. November 18, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE/REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call
	Roll Call
	B. Approval of Agenda
	C. Presentations
	D. Hearing of School District Patrons
	E. Consent Agenda
	Roll Call Vote:
	F. Superintendent’s Report
	F.1  Mr. Howell, along with administration, provided a presentation on the next steps and planning for the Bond projects.  The presentation provided information on initial planning, financing, prioritize scope, project schedules and phases, monitoring...
	G. Business Office
	G.1. Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Resolution for Annual Summer Tax  Collection as presented.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	G.2. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss to acknowledge and authorize administration to execute relationships with the following depositories and investment banking institutions
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	G.3. Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve and authorize administration to execute the Bond Resolution as presented.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.

	J.1 Two Double Oven for MS North and Green Elementary
	I.1. Policy Committee Minutes
	M.2. Resolution to Authorize Internal Service Fund Deposits



